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I/I:::el:./REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET '-. VCb 
(Please type or print. File original plus 1 copy with CLK.) 09A~,.. .... 'A S1 

.. rr~7 p", I",Date: 4/2712009 	 IDocket No.: ()10d4J 
1. From Staff 1Division: IDivision Of Regulatory Compliancellsler CO~"'I'flr.;~1 I~. < ~ 

RCP ....1..f::.RJi'u/t2.0PR: 

3. OCR: ADM 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 7989, issued to Protocall Communications, Inc., for apparent first-

time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 


5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. 	 Suggested Docket Mail list. 


. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. 
 0 Provided as an Attachment 

Compan arties 
Representatives (name and address): (include address, if different from MCD):if applicable: 

vide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, Interested persons, if any, 
if applicable: Representatives (name and address): (include address, if different from MCD): 

0 	 To be provided with Recommendation[2J 	 Supporting Documentation Attached7. Check one: 

Comments: 
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Monday, Apr 27.2009 10:21 AM 



Monday. Apr 27.2009 10:21 AM 



Paula Isler 

From: System Administrator 
To: protocall@istal.com 
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 11 :27 AM 
Subject: Undeliverable: TG857 - Protocall Communications, Inc. 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: TG857 - Protocall Communications, Inc. 

Sent: 2/19/200911:27 AM 


The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

protocali@istal.com on 2/19/2009 11:27 AM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and by again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mx2.nettally.com[199.44.194.15] said: 550 unknown user <protocall@istal.com> 

(in reply to RCPT TO command» 

1 

mailto:protocall@istal.com
http:barracuda.psc.state.f1.us
mailto:protocali@istal.com
mailto:protocall@istal.com
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 200911 :27 AM 

To: '.protocall@istal.com' 

Subject: TG857 - Protocall Communications, Inc. 

Attachments: raf-tg857 -08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf 

Good morning; 

The ,Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to, 
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not 
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I 
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent 
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and 
$2,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 

Ifthe company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, 
the total due is $106, which is comprised of the $100 minimum RAF, $5 penalty, and $1 interest. If 
payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $112, which is comprised of 
the $100 minimum RAF, $10 penalty, and $2 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF return form is also 
attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late payment 
charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to accrue until 
the RAF is paid. Thanks. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PI~ler@psc.state.fl.us 

4/2712009 
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Detail by Entity Name 
f'orida Profit Corporation 
PROTOCALL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

Filing Information 

Document Number P010Q0068971 

FEI1EIN Nu mber 651149164 

Date Filed 07109/2001 

State FL 
Status ACTIVE 

Principal Address 
32 ROCKLANDING RD 
PANACEA FL 32346 

Changed 04/29/2003 

Mailing Address 
P.O. BOX 1440 
PANACEA FL 32346 

Changed 05/01/2002 

Registered_~g.~nt Name & Address 
JETT, MICHAEL 
32 ROCKLANDING ROAD 
PANACEA FL 32346 US 

Name Changed: 05/14/2003 

Address Changed: 05/14/2003 

Officer/Director Detail 
Name & Address 

TitlePD 

JETT. MICHAEL L 
199 CHICKASAW ST 
PANACEA FL 32346 

~nnual Rep<?~~ 

Report Year Filed Date 

2006 05/01/2006 

2007 04/30/2007 

2008 05/01/2008 

Document Images 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fLus/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in~doc_number=... 412712009 

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fLus/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&in~doc_number
http:www.sunbiz.org
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HQnw I H~Jg I Sign In 

Track &Confirm 


Track &. Confiml 
Enter Label/Receipt Number 

I 

Search Results 
label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 9932 

Status: Delivered 


Your item was delivered at 10:07 AM on February 26, 2009 in PANACEA, FL 32346. 

l~~'!~!?~~~~..~) (i[ijii~.Ti.!!~!:~~!!~~J 

Track & Confirm by email 


Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. (!~ 


http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comlPTSIntemetWeblInterLabelInquiry.do 3/18/2009 

http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comlPTSIntemetWeblInterLabelInquiry.do


I • Complete Items 1. 2, and 3. Also complete 
, Item 4 If Restricted Delivery 18 cIasImd. 
, • PrInt your name and address on the reverse 
I so that We.C8n return the card to you. 
I • Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece. 
, or on the front If space permits. 

. 1. Micfe Ac:Ic:Ires$Gd to: 

TG857-08-0-9'?'~' . 
Protocall Communications, Inc. 
P. O. Box 1440 
Panacea.FL 32346-1440 

O. .. cIEIIIYery addresII diffen!Int from /tan 1? 
If YES. lII1ler delivefy IIddreslI below: 

C~MaII 
~ AacaIpt for Men::handIae 
[J C.O.D. 

: 2, MJcI&Number 7006 2760 0003 8794 9932 
(rr&Mfer ftom !MfV1c9 /abel) 

: PS Form 3811. February 2004 Domestk; Retl.m Recapt 



Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Mailmg Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Baiikruptcy: 

Company Liaison # 1 : 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


011452-TC 


Mcn Company Information for TG857 

Printed on 04/27/2009 at 09:33:52 by PJI 

TG857 
Protocall Communications, Inc. 

Protocall Communications, Inc. 

7989 

Active 

12/2812001 
No 
Michael L. Jett 
President 
P. O. Box 1440 


Panacea, FL 32346-1440 

32 Rock Landing Road 


/'Panacea, FL 32346-2324 

(850) 984-0050 

(850) 984-4767 


Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Protocall Communications, mc. 
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